
From: Kevin Lau [GMS] < >  

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2026 6:21 PM 

To: TPB Submission/PLAND <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk> 

Cc: Anson Pui Yan YING/PLAND <apyying@pland.gov.hk>; Emma Emmanuel Derui 

JIANG/PLAND <eedjiang@pland.gov.hk>; CW Wong [GMS] < >; David Wong 

[GMS] < > 

Subject: RE: Planning Application A/TM-SWK/140 

 

Dear Sirs,  

 

We would like to write to supersede the email sent at 5:21pm today with the current 

email. 

 

We would like to clarify that the proposed use of the captioned application will be 

used as shop for providing consultation services to customers for construction of 

village houses.  

 

We also clarify that the proposed application name should be “Temporary Shop and 

Services for a period of 3 years”.  

 

If there is any queries, please feel free to discuss, thank you.  

  

Best regards, 

Kevin Lau 

  
Grandmax Surveyors Limited 

Unit 2, 9/F, Greenfield Tower, Concordia Plaza 

No.1 Science Museum Road, Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon 

九龍尖沙咀科學館道 1 號康宏廣場南座 9 樓 2 室  

 

Tel:

Mobile: 

Fax: 3628 3308 

 




